
DATE:  

TO: 

FROM:       

SUBJECT: 

January 20, 2022

Asceleta Hammond , City Clerk 

Natasha Telsaint, Secretary 

Attendance Record for Tobi Aycock, Mimi Botscheller, Donna 
Schorr and Mary Lou Hamilton

Public Art Committee 

Listed below is the attendance record for Tobi Aycock from January 2020 to present. 

Meetings Held Meetings Attended 

Tobi Aycock         17       16 
_______________________________________________________________________

Listed below is the attendance record for Mimi Botscheller from January 2020 to present. 

Meetings Held   Meetings Attended 

Mimi Botscheller             17       15 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

Listed below is the attendance record for Donna Schorr from January 2020 to present. 

Meetings Held Meetings Attended 

Donna Schorr  17  14 
_______________________________________________________________________ 



Listed below is the attendance record for Mary Lou Hamilton  from January 2021 to present. 
Ms. Hamilton was appointed March 23, 2021.

Meetings Held Meeting Attended

Mary Lou Hamilton 8       4
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